
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190; Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080, Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 

 

 

 

  

 

 

                      

                                                                               
   

 
AGENDA 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
Regular Board Meeting 
Monday, July 25, 2011 

Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 
               
 
 8:30 AM  Workshop 
            
             9:00 AM       Call to Order 
   Approval of Minutes 

� July 11, 2011 
� July 13, 2011 

   Review Agenda 
 

Consent Agenda  
Commissioners 
a. Letter to WA State Liquor Control Board 
Fairgrounds 
b.   Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0124-101, Dept. 000  
c.   Personal Service Contract Amendment w/Moon Security Services, Inc. 
Human Services  
d. Surplus of Personal Property 
e. Contract Amendment w/Knowledge Counseling Services   
f. Contract Amendment w/Safe Harbor Crisis Nursery 
g. Purchase Authorization for Computer & Printer Consumables 
h. Purchase Authorization for Computers, Printers, Software & Support 
i. Contract Amendment w/Children’s Developmental Center 
j. Contract Amendment w/EnTrust Community Services 
k. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0108-101, Dept. 560 
l. Letter to Greater Columbia Behavioral Health re Outpatient Providers 
m. Contract w/DesertGreen Lawn & Tree Care, LLC 
n. Professional Services Agreement w/Sharon Adolphsen 
Juvenile 
o. Personal Services Contract w/Education Service District 123 
p. Termination of Personal Services Agreement w/Knowledge Counseling  
q. Agreement w/WA State DSHS for Short Term Transition Program 
r. Agreement w/WA State DSHS for Aggression Replacement Training 

 

Leo Bowman 
District 1 
Shon Small 
District 2 

James Beaver 
District 3 

Board of County Commissioners 
BENTON COUNTY 

David Sparks 
County Administrator 

 
Loretta Smith Kelty 

Deputy County Administrator

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Text Box
        Click on any highlighted               area to view detail

CurrentUser
Highlight



___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190;   Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080,   Fax (509) 786-5625 
commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 

 

Agenda – Board of County Commissioners 
July 25, 2011 
Page Two 

 
 
Personnel 
s. Agreement w/Zee Medical, Inc. for First Aid Kits and Supplies 
t. Personal Service Contract w/Pacific MicroRem, Inc. 
u. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0504-101, Dept. 000 
v. Guest Trainer Contract w/C Poulsen 
Public Works 
w. Traffic Control on Country Meadows Estates 
x. Contract w/Tapani Underground, Inc. for Clodfelter Road Project 
y. Bridge Inspection Agreement w/WA State Dept of Transportation 
z. Letter to Freight Mobility Strategic Investment Board for Piert Road Extension 
Sheriff 
aa.  Purchase Authorization of Exam Gloves 
bb. Purchase Authorization of Paper Products & Gloves 
cc. Purchase Authorization for Work Crew Vehicle 
dd. Purchase Authorization for Uniform and Uniform Accessories 
ee.  Maintenance Agreement w/Day Wireless Systems   
ff.  Payment Authorization to Valley Marine, Inc. for Safe Boat Repairs  
gg.  Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 121  
hh.  Contract Amendment w/Buffer Zone Protection Program   
ii.  Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 121  
jj.     Purchase Authorization for Holsters from Adamson Police Products 
 

9:05 AM Boundary Review Board 11-02 Discussion – C Posey 
 
9:10 AM Ordinance Amendment to Benton County Code 9.08 – M Shuttleworth 
 
9:15 AM Washington Farm Bureau Presentation – A Fyall & D Wood   
 

             9:45 AM a.   Unscheduled Visitors 

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight



 - 1 - 

MINUTES 
 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

Regular Board Meeting 
July 11, 2011, 8:30 a.m. 

Commissioners’ Conference Room  
Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 

 
 
Present: Chairman Leo Bowman 
  Commissioner James Beaver 
  Commissioner Shon Small  
  County Administrator David Sparks   
  Clerk of the Board Cami McKenzie 
 
Benton County Employees Present During All or a Portion of the Meeting: Deputy 
Administrator Loretta Smith Kelty; Adam Fyall, Sustainable Development Manager; Finance 
Manager Keith Mercer; Personnel Manager Melina Wenner; Human Services Manager Ed 
Thornbrugh; Public Works Manager Steve Becken; Planning Manager Mike Shuttleworth; 
County Engineer Malcolm Bowie; DPA Ryan Brown; DPA Ryan Lukson; Sue Schuetze, Public 
Works; Central Services Manager Randy Reid; Auditor Brenda Chilton; Treasurer Duane 
Davidson; Valerie Smith and Susan Walker, Planning.   
 
Workshop Agenda 
 
Commissioner Small briefly discussed the following items: 

 Prosser Courthouse jury room - requested the Board review some modifications to the 
jury room to allow wheelchair access and other changes;  

 Received a phone call from a citizen complimenting the Road Department on a job 
well done;  

 Employee of the Month program – requested the presentation of the award be a joint 
effort by the Board. 

 
Tuesday Board Meetings 
 
Additionally, Commissioner Small asked the Board if it had considered changing the regular 
board meetings to Tuesdays.  Commissioner Beaver said he didn’t care but was still waiting to 
hear what the employees or elected officials thought.     
 
Commissioner Small said he talked to elected officials and departments and all elected officials, 
including District Court judges, were in favor of a Tuesday board meeting. 
 
Chairman Bowman said he had thought about it and didn’t like it.  He said his weekly schedule 
was set around regular Monday board meetings and suggested the Board maybe change its 
Monday meeting to 10:00 a.m. instead of 8:30 a.m.  



 - 2 - 

Commissioner Small said he had researched the issue, even prior to taking office, and other 
counties had their regular meetings on Tuesday or Wednesday.  Additionally, it would allow 
time to catch up on Mondays after the weekend and would allow employees to take a long 
weekend.   
 
Commissioner Beaver said he was not opposed if it benefited the employees.  He suggested 
someone draft a resolution to present to the Board for approval.   
 
Funding Requests 
 
Commissioner Beaver said he was often approached at functions about Benton County providing 
money to other entities.  He said he wanted to send out the message that all requests for funding 
should be sent through the County Administrator.   
 
JAG Grant 
 
Chairman Bowman said the Sheriff contacted him about adding the JAG grant to the consent 
agenda because it was not presented in time to be included.  He said with the Board’s permission 
he would add it to the consent agenda and the Board agreed.   
 
Commissioner Appointments 
 
Chairman Bowman said he would be gone later in the week and early next week to Portland for 
the NACO annual conference.   
 
Additionally, the Governor had asked him to serve on a task force to participate in road issues 
and it was an opportunity for a medium size county to participate.  He said with the Board’s 
concurrence he would move forward with this appointment.  He said the first meeting was the 
19th and there would be a few other dates set.  Commissioner Small agreed.  Commissioner 
Beaver also agreed and said he wanted to support Commissioner Bowman with his efforts, 
however, the Board should review its travel budget and prioritize so it could afford special 
appointments like this.  Chairman Bowman stated he anticipated the State would pick up any 
travel costs (other than gas) but he had not yet confirmed that.   
 
Commissioner Beaver also commented about a request for the Board members to pay for a 
luncheon and said the County did not need to pay for his meals and he would pay for his own 
lunch.  Commissioner Small agreed he would pay for his own as well.  
 
Meeting Cancellation 
 
Mr. Sparks said that both Commissioner Bowman and Commissioner Small would be absent on 
July 18.   
 
The Board cancelled the meeting on July 18 due to lack of quorum.  
 



 - 3 - 

West Richland Funding Request  
 
The Board agreed to add the request to the list of funding requests that would be presented at 
Wednesday’s special meeting.  It was noted that just because it was on a list, did not mean it was 
approved.  
 
Historical Preservation Committee 
 
Duane Davidson reviewed the approval of disbursements from the Historical Preservation Fund 
and said this was the third year to review grants.  He said the fund was averaging income of 
$3,000 per month, there was presently $76,000 in the fund, and the grant approvals for this year 
totaled $26,000.  Additionally, they had gone to a paperless version of the application and the 
entire application process was completed on-line.   
 
Human Services – 2060 Funds 
 
Ed Thornbrugh said they had four grant awards for 2060 funds and that two had proposed change 
in their work scope.  He asked the Board if it wanted to see that summary in a letter or did it 
want the entities to come in person to the Board.  The Board agreed to a letter. 
 
The Board briefly recessed, reconvening at 9:03 a.m. for the regular session.   
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
The Minutes of June 27, 2011 were approved.   
 
Consent Agenda 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Small moved to approve the consent agenda items  “a” through “w”, 
adding “x” (JAG grant). Commissioner Beaver seconded and requested the Human Services 
discussion be added for action under Unscheduled Visitors.  Commissioner Small agreed to the 
friendly amendment and upon vote, the Board approved the following: 
 
Auditor 

a. Letter to Washington State Auditor’s Office   
Commissioners 

b. Rural County Capital Funds Letter 
c. Canvassing Board Appointment    
d. Lease Amendment w/Benton-Franklin Human Services    

Facilities 

e. Authorization to Purchase - WA State Contract from Total Filtration Services 

Fairgrounds 

f. Temporary Pedestrian Bridge Agreement w/Benton Franklin Fair Association 
Human Services  

g. Contract Amendment w/Ambitions Community Support Services, Inc. for Developmental 
Disabilities Services 



 - 4 - 

h. Contract Amendment w/Arc of Tri Cities for Developmental Disabilities Services 
i. Contract Amendment w/Educational Service District 123 for Substance Abuse Services 
j. Contract Amendment w/Goodwill Industries of the Columbia, Inc. for Developmental 

Disabilities Services 
k. Copier Lease Agreement w/Pacific Office Automation  
l. Contract Agreement w/Recovery Pointe for Substance Abuse Services 
m. Contract Amendment w/Columbia Industries for Developmental Disabilities Services 
n. Contract Amendment w/Dept of Social & Health Services, Rescinding Resolution 10-787 
o. Contract Amendment w/Lourdes Counseling Center for  Substance Abuse Treatment 
p. Contract Amendment w/Nueva Esperanza Counseling Center   
q. Janitorial Services Agreement w/Three Brothers Cleaning Services 

Juvenile 
r. Interagency Agreement w/St of WA, Administrative Office of the Courts   

Parks 
s. Authorization to Pay Allen Buck Commercial Diving LLC for Removal of Debris 

Personnel 
t. Subscription Agreement w/Teamsters Local Union for Sheriff’s Corrections 

Sustainable 
u. Contract Amendment w/Department of Ecology 
v. Nomination of Assistant Secretary for Fish, Wildlife & Parks 

Treasurer 
w. Approval of Disbursements From the Historical Preservation Fund 

Sheriff 
x. JAG Grant Approval 

 
Public Hearing - Southgate Water Company Franchise 
 
Sue Schuetze said the Southgate Water Company filed a petition to continue a nonexclusive 
franchise for a domestic water system within Benton County road right of way.  She said that 
based upon current franchise requirements, her office recommended approval subject to the 
listed conditions. 
 
As there was no one present to testify, public testimony was closed.   
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Beaver moved to approve the franchise of Southgate Water Company 
subject to the listed conditions.  Commissioner Small seconded and upon vote, the motion 
carried.  
 
The Board agreed to discuss the Human Services 2060 funds issue. 
 
Human Services – 2060 Funds 
 
MOTION: Commissioner Beaver moved to approve Ed Thornbrugh to draft a letter outlining 
the changes in scope of work and make those changes as long as it met the intent and critieria.  
Commissioner Small seconded and upon vote, the motion carried.   
 



 - 5 - 

The Board briefly recessed, reconvening at 9:15 a.m. 
 
4-H Update 
 
Natalie Kinion, WSU updated the Board on the following 4-H activities: 
 

 All-Club Community Service 
 Demographics 
 Gear Up for Fair Day 
 First Robotics Competition 
 4-H Camp 2011 
 Upcoming: Pasco Kiwanis’ Public Presentation Day; Community Service Work Day; 

Benton-Franklin Fair & Rodeo; Junior Livestock Days 
 

The Board briefly recessed, reconvening at 9:30 a.m.  
 
Public Hearing - Olsen Brothers Ranches, Inc. Franchise 
 
Sue Schuetze summarized the application for franchise filed by Olsen Brothers Ranches, Inc. and 
said her office recommended approval, subject to the listed conditions.   
 
As there was no one present to testify, public testimony was closed. 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Beaver moved to approve the franchise filed by Olsen Brothers 
Ranches, Inc. with the six conditions.  Commissioner Small seconded and upon vote, the motion 
carried unanimously.   
 
Public Hearing – Zoning Ordinance Amendments  
 
Susan Walker, Mike Shuttleworth, and Valerie Smith reviewed the following zoning ordinance 
amendments: 
 
Light Industrial District 
 
Provides designated areas for industrial activities that require large parcel sizes and buffering 
from residential areas in the county.  Uses found in Light Industrial include manufacturing 
facilities, research and development, lumberyards, and other uses that generally involve 
insignificant impacts to adjacent properties.   
 
As there was no one present to testify, public testimony was closed.   
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Beaver moved to approve the Light Industrial District Ordinance as 
shown as Exhibit CCM 1.1 and the Light Industrial District Official Zoning Map (Exhibit CCM 
1.2) to be effective September 1, 2011 and adopt the Planning Commission’s findings of fact as 
their own and sign the resolution.  Commissioner Small seconded.   
 



 - 6 - 

Discussion 
 
Chairman Bowman said he was bothered that no one was concerned about the medical marijuana 
issue and that it would come back to haunt the county.   
 
Upon vote, the motion carried unanimously. 
 
Heavy Industrial District 
 
Provides designated areas for industrial activities that are considered more intensive uses of land 
that may produce potentially offensive characteristics.  Uses include manufacturing and 
processing plants, ironwork and metal fabrication, warehouses, auto wrecking yard, etc.  
 
As there was no one present to testify, public comment was closed. 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Small moved to approve the Heavy Industrial District Ordinance as 
shown as Exhibit CCM 2.1 and the Heavy Industrial Official Zoning Map (Exhibit CCM 2.2) to 
be effective September 1, 2011 and adopt the Planning Commission’s findings of fact as their 
won and sign the resolution.  Commissioner Beaver seconded and upon vote, the motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Park District 
 
Lands designated as having natural, historic, or scenic qualities and include riverside or regional 
parks, trails, water activities, golf courses, reception facilities, museums, and utility pumping 
stations that can be accomplished through conditional use permits.   
 
As there was no one present to testify, public testimony was closed.   
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Beaver moved to approve the Park District Ordinance shown as 
Exhibit CCM 4.1 and the Park District Official Zoning Map (Exhibit CCM 4.2) to be effective 
September 1, 2011, adopt the Planning Commission’s findings of fact as their own and sign the 
resolution.  Commissioner Small seconded and upon vote, the motion carried. 
 
Unclassified District 
 
An existing district that is being amended to designate the area known as the Hanford Site with 
its primary purpose to allow uses that reflect the current clean up and energy related activities.   
 
As there was no one present to testify, public testimony was closed. 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Small moved to approve the Unclassified District Ordinance as 
shown on Exhibit CCM 3.1 and the Unclassified District Official Zoning Map (Exhibit CCM 
3.2) to be effective September 1, 2011, adopt the Planning Commission’s findings of fact as their 
own and sign the resolution.  Commissioner Beaver seconded and upon vote, the motion carried.   
 



 - 7 - 

The Board briefly recessed, reconvening at 9:56 a.m. 
 
Executive Session – Potential Litigation 
 
The Board went into executive session with special counsel Sarah Perry at 9:56 a.m. for 
approximately 20 minutes to discuss potential litigation.  Also present were David Sparks, Ryan 
Brown, Ryan Lukson, Melina Wenner, and Loretta Smith Kelty.   
 
The Board came out at 10:08 a.m.  Ms. Perry said the Board discussed potential litigation and 
took no action.   
 
The Board briefly recessed, reconvening at 10:15 a.m. 
 
Executive Session – Litigation Update 
 
The Board went into executive session with DPA Ryan Brown at 10:15 a.m. for approximately 
30 minutes for a litigation update.  Also present were David Sparks, Cami McKenzie, Ryan 
Lukson, Melina Wenner, and Loretta Smith Kelty.  The Board came out at 9:40 a.m.  Mr. Brown 
announced that no action was taken.   
 
The Board briefly recessed, reconvening at 10:45 a.m.  
 
Executive Session – Personnel & Potential Litigation 
 
The Board went into executive session with DPA Steve Hallstrom at 10:45 a.m. for 
approximately 15 minutes to discuss a personnel issue and potential litigation.  Also present were 
David Sparks, Cami McKenzie, Ryan Brown, Ryan Lukson, Loretta Smith Kelty, Melina 
Wenner, Judge Bob Ingvalson, and Jacki Lahtinen.  The Board came out 11:00 a.m.  Mr. 
Hallstrom stated that no decisions were made.   
 
Claim for Damages 
 
CC 2011-20:  Received on June 30, 2011 from Shane Fast; Jamie Fast; Robert Dalton Fast 
 
Vouchers 
 
Check Date: 06/17/2011 
Warrant #: 36171-36406 
Total all funds: $1,030,862.68 
 
Check Date:  07/01/2011 
Warrant #: 37181-67432 
Total all funds: $5,554.21 
 



 - 8 - 

Check Date: 07/01/2011 
Warrant #: 37020-37172 
Taxes #01160711 
Total all funds: $1,255,316.61 
 
Check Date:  07/05/2011 
Taxes #: 10111071-1011073 
Warrant #: 37433-37456 
Total all funds: $1,802,037.79 
 
Check Date:  07/08/2011 
Warrant #: 37489-37607 
Total all funds: $1,452,039.69  
 
Total amounts approved by fund can be reviewed in the Benton County Auditor’s Office. 
 
Resolutions 
 
11-438 Lease Amendment w/Benton-Franklin Human Services    
11-439 Authorization to Purchase - WA State Contract from Total Filtration Services 
11-440 Temporary Pedestrian Bridge Agreement w/Benton Franklin Fair Association 
11-441 Contract Amendment w/Ambitions Community Support Services, Inc. for 

Developmental Disabilities Services 
11-442 Contract Amendment w/Arc of Tri Cities for Developmental Disabilities Services 
11-443 Contract Amendment w/Educational Service District 123 for Substance Abuse 

Services 
11-444 Contract Amendment w/Goodwill Industries of the Columbia, Inc. for 

Developmental Disabilities Services 
11-445 Copier Lease Agreement w/Pacific Office Automation  
11-446 Contract Agreement w/Recovery Pointe for Substance Abuse Services 
11-447 Contract Amendment w/Columbia Industries for Developmental Disabilities 

Services 
11-448 Contract Amendment w/Dept of Social & Health Services, Rescinding Resolution 

10-787 
11-449 Contract Amendment w/Lourdes Counseling Center for Substance Abuse 

Treatment 
11-450 Contract Amendment w/Nueva Esperanza Counseling Center  
11-451 Janitorial Services Agreement w/Three Brothers Cleaning Services 
11-452 Interagency Agreement w/St of WA, Administrative Office of the Courts   
11-453 Authorization to Pay Allen Buck Commercial Diving LLC for Removal of Debris 
11-454 Subscription Agreement w/Teamsters Local Union for Sheriff’s Corrections 
11-455 Contract Amendment w/Department of Ecology 
11-456 Approval of Disbursements From the Historical Preservation Fund 
11-457 JAG Grant Approval 
11-458 Approval of Zoning Ordinance – Light Industrial 
11-459 Approval of Zoning Ordinance – Heavy Industrial 



 - 9 - 

11-460 Approval of Zoning Ordinance – Parks 
11-461 Approval of Zoning Ordinance - Unclassified 
 
There being no further business before the Board, the meeting adjourned at approximately 11:00 
a.m.  
 
 
_______________________________   ______________________________ 
Clerk of the Board      Chairman 
 



 - 1 - 

MINUTES 
 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

Special Board Meeting 
July 13, 2011, 9:00 a.m.  

Commissioners’ Conference Room  
Benton County Justice Center, Kennewick, WA 

 
 
Present: Chairman Leo Bowman 
  Commissioner James Beaver 
  Commissioner Shon Small  
  County Administrator David Sparks 
  Clerk of the Board Cami McKenzie 
 
 
Benton County Employees Present During All or a Portion of the Meeting: Deputy 
Administrator Loretta Smith Kelty; Adam Fyall, Sustainable Development Manager; Finance 
Manager Keith Mercer; Planning Manager Mike Shuttleworth; DPA Ryan Brown; Dave Pettey, 
Sheriff’s Office; Dean Docken, Facilities; Public Works Manager Steve Becken; County 
Engineer Malcolm Bowie; Undersheriff Jerry Hatcher; Susan Walker, Planning; Central Services 
Manager Randy Reid; Clerk Josie Delvin; Eric Hsu, Public Defense Coordinator.  
 
Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) & Funding Requests 
 
Capital Improvement Plan 
 
Mr. Sparks said this would be the first of probably three discussions regarding the Capital 
Improvement Plan.  He said it was limited to county infrastructure issues and other funding 
requests were not included.   
 
The Board then reviewed the department projects and briefly discussed the following as outlined 
in the CIP: 
 

 Capital Fund 
o Demolition of Engineering Building  
o Annex/Juvenile Justice Parking Lot 
o Benton County Courthouse Renovation 
o District Court Jury Room Remodel  
o Central Services Projects 

Storage Area Network (SAN) Expansion 
Voice System Transition 
Network Switches 
Wireless Overlay Expansion 
Computer Asset Management System 



 - 2 - 

Video Conferencing Upgrade & Infrastructure  
Microsoft Enterprise Agreement 
Server Virtualization 
Voice System Upgrade 
Expand Paging Phone System  

 ER&R  
o Maintenance Shop – Kennewick Road Department 

 Fairgrounds Improvement FUnd 
o Irrigation Infrastructure  

 Jail Depreciation Reserve Fund  
o Kitchen Equipment Upgrade 
o OPTO22 Control System Upgrade 
o Master Control Operation Station Replacement 
o Digital Video Recorder Replacement 
o Video Visitation Upgrade 
o Jail Bunk Bed Ladders 
o Uninterruptible Power Supply Replacement 
o Maxxess Card Reader System Upgrade 
o Nortel Companion Wireless Phone System 

 Park Development Projects 
o Badger Mountain – Orchard Trail 
o Horse Heaven Vista – Boundary Control and Signage 
o Horn Rapids Park – Compound Improvements; Road and Access; Parking Area; 

Water Trial; Online Campground Registration; Master Plan  
o Higgins Field – Road Access; Protection Measures; Groundwork 
o Two Rivers Park – Playground assessment; Restroom; Natural Trail Extension; 

Boat Launch – Parking; Boat Docks; Harbor 
o Vista Park – Removal and installation of new playground equipment 

 REET Fund 
o Fairgrounds - HVAC Infrastructure; Electrical/Lighting; Buildings 3 & 4 – 

Remodeling; Building 5 – New Commercial Hearing & Air Conditioning  
 REET Technology 

o Migration to Microsoft SQL Server 
 Unfunded Source 

o Bert James Road 
o Coffin Road 
o Sellards Road 
o Travis Road 
o Pert Road 

 
The Board requested that any safety items be identified, along with the different phases for the 
projects that were recommended by the IT Strategic Plan Report.   
 



 - 3 - 

Funding Requests  
 
The Board briefly reviewed the list and the following comments were made: 
 
Commissioner Beaver said the need of the County was to spend the money internally and he did 
not want to include these funding requests or unfunded projects in the CIP.   
 
Commissioner Small said he agreed but commented that the Board still needed to review the 
requests further so the Board could make a decision.   
 
Chairman Bowman said he also generally agreed.  However, he felt that in order to deal with the 
ongoing future maintenance of the county, it needed to be proactive with economic development.  
He discussed money already spent on some of these projects (Clore Center, Red Mountain, 
Railroad Crossing for Kennewick to name a few) because these things allowed economic 
development.  He said to stop doing that would be detrimental.   
 
Commissioner Beaver said he had always been a proponent of economic development but not a 
big fan of requests from individuals for money.  He said he wanted a different process in place so 
he and the Board were not put in the hot seat and approached at board meetings for funding.   
 
The Board discussed drafting a letter or resolution that outlined the process in Benton County for 
funding requests. Chairman Bowman said it wouldn’t be a problem to eliminate requests at board 
meetings since the County Administrator and/or the Chairman set the agenda.  
 
Red Mountain Request 
 
Chairman Bowman said this was his request and was based on a discussion he had with Mike 
Shuttleworth on the best way to get the zoning ordinance on Red Mountain moving forward.  He 
said the money was estimated to hire a consultant to complete the zoning process.  
 
There was a discussion with the Planning Department on its ability to assist with this project.  
Ms. Walker said she had talked recently with the group and they were beginning to regroup and 
once they reached a consensus, the Planning Department would be able to help.   
 
Mr. Shuttleworth added they had started the Planning Commission meetings to include the sub-
areas into the Comprehensive Plan and Red Mountain would be a sub-area.   
 
Commissioner Small said he was in favor of meetings between the groups to assess the situation 
before moving forward with a consultant.  Commissioner Beaver said he agreed and wanted 
everyone to be ready before moving forward with a consultant.   
 
Chairman Bowman recommended the Planning Department respond to Mr. Shaw at the Red 
Mountain AVA and state the County wanted to help in any way possible, but they needed to get 
a consensus of their group and let them be the focal point before the County stepped in to help.   
 
The Board agreed to send a letter.   



 - 4 - 

 
The meeting adjourned at approximately 11:45 am.   
 
 
__________________________________  _________________________________ 
Clerk of the Board     Chairman 



CurrentUser
Text Box
a. Letter to WA State Liquor Control Board





CurrentUser
Text Box
b. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0124-101, Dept. 000





CurrentUser
Text Box
c. Personal Service Contract Amendment w/Moon Security Services, Inc.







CurrentUser
Text Box
d. Surplus of Personal Property







CurrentUser
Text Box
e. Contract Amendment w/Knowledge Counseling Services









CurrentUser
Text Box
f. Contract Amendment w/Safe Harbor Crisis Nursery









CurrentUser
Text Box
g. Purchase Authorization for Computer & Printer Consumables





CurrentUser
Text Box
h. Purchase Authorization for Computers, Printers, Software & Support





CurrentUser
Text Box
i. Contract Amendment w/Children’s Developmental Center









CurrentUser
Text Box
j. Contract Amendment w/EnTrust Community Services









CurrentUser
Text Box
k. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0108-101, Dept. 560







CurrentUser
Text Box
l. Letter to Greater Columbia Behavioral Health re Outpatient Providers







CurrentUser
Text Box
m. Contract w/DesertGreen Lawn & Tree Care, LLC







CurrentUser
Text Box
n. Professional Services Agreement w/Sharon Adolphsen







CurrentUser
Text Box
o. Personal Services Contract w/Education Service District 123







CurrentUser
Text Box
p. Termination of Personal Services Agreement w/Knowledge Counseling









CurrentUser
Text Box
q. Agreement w/WA State DSHS for Short Term Transition Program









CurrentUser
Text Box
r. Agreement w/WA State DSHS for Aggression Replacement Training









CurrentUser
Text Box
s. Agreement w/Zee Medical, Inc. for First Aid Kits and Supplies











CurrentUser
Text Box
t. Personal Service Contract w/Pacific MicroRem, Inc.







CurrentUser
Text Box
u. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0504-101, Dept. 000







CurrentUser
Text Box
v. Guest Trainer Contract w/C Poulsen







CurrentUser
Text Box
w. Traffic Control on Country Meadows Estates









CurrentUser
Text Box
x. Contract w/Tapani Underground, Inc. for Clodfelter Road Project





CurrentUser
Text Box
y. Bridge Inspection Agreement w/WA State Dept of Transportation







CurrentUser
Text Box
z. Letter to Freight Mobility Strategic Investment Board for Piert Road Extension











CurrentUser
Text Box
aa. Purchase Authorization of Exam Gloves





CurrentUser
Text Box
bb. Purchase Authorization of Paper Products & Gloves





CurrentUser
Text Box
cc. Purchase Authorization for Work Crew Vehicle





CurrentUser
Text Box
dd. Purchase Authorization for Uniform and Uniform Accessories





CurrentUser
Text Box
ee. Maintenance Agreement w/Day Wireless Systems











CurrentUser
Text Box
ff. Payment Authorization to Valley Marine, Inc. for Safe Boat Repairs





CurrentUser
Text Box
gg. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 121







CurrentUser
Text Box
hh. Contract Amendment w/Buffer Zone Protection Program







CurrentUser
Text Box
ii. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 121







CurrentUser
Text Box
jj. Purchase Authorization for Holsters from Adamson Police Products





9:55 a.m.

CurrentUser
Text Box
9:05 AM Boundary Review Board 11-02 Discussion – C Posey











9:20 a.m.

CurrentUser
Text Box
9:10 AM Ordinance Amendment to Benton County Code 9.08 – M Shuttleworth


	072511.pdf
	Agenda Minutes 071111 Draft
	Agenda Minutes 071311 Draft
	CA - Commissioners a
	CA - Fairgrounds b
	CA - Fairgrounds c
	CA - Human Services d
	CA - Human Services e
	CA - Human Services f
	CA - Human Services g
	CA - Human Services h
	CA - Human Services i
	CA - Human Services j
	CA - Human Services k
	CA - Human Services l
	CA - Human Services m
	CA - Human Services n
	CA - Juvenile o
	CA - Juvenile p
	CA - Juvenile q
	CA - Juvenile r
	CA - Personnel s
	CA - Personnel t
	CA - Personnel u
	CA - Personnel v
	CA - Public Works w
	CA - Public Works x
	CA - Public Works y
	CA - Public Works z
	CA - Sheriff aa
	CA - Sheriff bb
	CA - Sheriff cc
	CA - Sheriff dd
	CA - Sheriff ee
	CA - Sheriff ff
	CA - Sheriff gg
	CA - Sheriff hh
	CA - Sheriff ii
	CA - Sheriff jj
	Timed 9 05 - Boundary Review Board 11-02
	Timed 9 10 - Ord Amend 9.08
	Workshop - Bylaws



